



FISC Case No. Misc. 16-01
Patrick Toomey
to:

03/29/2017 11:43 AM
Cc:

Dear Ms. Hall,

The movants in this case write in response to the Court's March 27, 2017 Order, which required that the parties confer and inform the Court by electronic mail to the Clerk of Court whether any party wishes to stay Case No. Misc. 16-01.

In light of the status of the proceedings in Case No. Misc. 13-08, the movants request that the Court modify the briefing schedule in this case to require that the government file its brief on Friday, May 5, and that the movants file their reply three weeks later on Friday, May 26.

The movants have conferred with counsel for the government and it does not oppose this modification to the briefing schedule.

Thank you very much for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Patrick Toomey

Patrick Toomey
Staff Attorney, National Security Project
American Civil Liberties Union
125 Broad St., New York, NY 10004
■ 212.519.7816 ■ ptoommey@aclu.org
www.aclu.org  



BECAUSE FREEDOM CAN'T PROTECT ITSELF

This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply email that this message has been inadvertently transmitted to you and delete this email from your system.